From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 4/13/2011 5:57:09 PM

Subject: RE: OLA Meeting w/ the DAG
Thx.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:56 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
Cc:i Admin. Assistant i Gaston, Molly (SMO); Erb, William (OLA)
Subject: RE: OLA Meeting w/ the DAG

Unrelated and Project Gunrunner/Fast & Furious. Regarding the significant outstanding matters, I'll be

'prepared to report on status and obstacles. FB

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:50 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
Subject: FW: OLA Meeting w/ the DAG

meeting tomorrow. If we are encountering obstacles (CRT, ODAG), this is the time to raise them.

Mark/Judy - any leg items to cover in addition to:

Unrelated

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:44 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Columbus, Eric (ODAG)

Subject: OLA Meeting w/ the DAG

Ron—Wanted to be sure you'd seen that tomorrow's OLA meeting is still on w/ the DAG. | think he may ask about the

Unrelated as well as the ATF issues and noms.
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